

CHAPTER NO. 458

HOUSE BILL NO. 219

INTRODUCED BY SEIFERT, GOODOVER, KESSLER, JENSEN, KEEDY,
MEYER, UHDE, BURNETT, SMITH, KROPP, EUDAILY, STOBIE,
SIVERTSEN, DOZIER, O'CONNELL, KEYSER, GILLIGAN, LORY, ELLIS,
HAYNE, WYRICK, ERNST, MENAHAN, THOFT, MARKS, STAIGMILLER,
KVAALEN, DONALDSON, CONROY, RAMIREZ, SCHULTZ, K. ROBBINS,
ANDERSON, PORTER, SPILKER, JOHNSTON, IVERSON

IN THE HOUSE

January 17, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Education and Cultural Resources.
February 13, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
February 15, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
February 16, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 17, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 19, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE SENATE

February 20, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Education.
March 12, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 14, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 17, 1979	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE HOUSE

March 19, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
----------------	---

1 *Hayson* BILL NO. *219* *Tillman* *I* IVERSON
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Soibert* *Barbara* *Leslie* *Jensen* *Kelley*
 3 *Meyer* *Ude* *Burnett* *Smith* *Wapp* *Waldby*
 4 *Stebin* *Jewett* *Doye* *O'Connell*
 5 20-4-213, MCA, TO MAKE THE LAW REQUIRING THAT CERTAIN *Ellis*
 6 TEACHERS OBTAIN INSTRUCTION IN AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES *Hayne*
 7 PERMISSIVE RATHER THAN MANDATORY." *Thoi* *T* *Wash* *Schultz* *Kraalen*
 8 *Wyrick* *Ernst* *Mendham* *Romell* *Conroy*
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA: *Ramirez*
 10 Section 1. Section 20-4-213, MCA, is amended to read: *Waldby*
 11 "20-4-213. Qualification in Indian studies -- trustees *Iverson*
 12 and noncertified personnel. (1) ~~By July 1, 1979, all boards~~ *Wyrick*
 13 ~~Any board~~ of trustees for ~~an elementary and or secondary~~ *Spill*
 14 public school districts ~~district~~ on or ~~in for~~ a public
 15 schools ~~school~~ located in the vicinity of Indian
 16 reservations ~~an Indian reservation~~ where the enrollment of
 17 Indian children qualifies the school for federal funds for
 18 Indian education programs ~~shall employ only those~~ *may*
 19 ~~require that all of its~~ certified personnel ~~who have~~
 20 ~~satisfied~~ *satisfy* the requirements for instruction in
 21 American Indian studies as defined in 20-4-211.
 22 (2) Members of boards of trustees and all noncertified
 23 personnel in public school districts on or in the vicinity
 24 of Indian reservations are encouraged to satisfy the
 25 requirements for instruction in American Indian studies as

1 defined in 20-4-211."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMM. ON
EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

HOUSE BILL NO. 219

INTRODUCED BY SEIFERT, GODDOVER, KESSLER, JENSEN, KEEDY,
MEYER, UMDE, BURNETT, SMITH, KROPP, EUDAILY, STOBIE,
SIVERTSEN, DOZIER, O'CONNELL, KEYSER, GILLIGAN, LORY, ELLIS,
HAYNE, WYRICK, ERNST, MENAHAN, THOFT, MARKS, STAIGMILLER,
KVAALEN, DONALDSON, CONROY, RAMIREZ, SCHULTZ, K. ROBBINS,
ANDERSON, PORTER, SPILKER, JOHNSTON, IVERSON

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
20-4-213, MCA, TO MAKE THE LAW REQUIRING THAT CERTAIN
TEACHERS OBTAIN INSTRUCTION IN AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES
PERMISSIVE RATHER THAN MANDATORY; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-4-213, MCA, is amended to read:
"20-4-213. Qualification in Indian studies -- trustees
and noncertified personnel. (1) ~~By duty in 1979, all boards~~
~~Any board~~ of trustees for an elementary and or secondary
public school districts ~~district~~ on or in ~~for a~~ public
schools ~~school~~ located in the vicinity of Indian
reservations ~~an Indian reservation~~ where the enrollment of
Indian children qualifies the school for federal funds for
Indian education programs ~~shall employ only those~~ may
~~require that all of its~~ certified personnel ~~who have~~

~~satisfied~~ satisfy the requirements for instruction in
American Indian studies as defined in 20-4-211. THIS
REQUIREMENT MUST BE A LOCAL DISTRICT REQUIREMENT WITH
ENFORCEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE LOCAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

(2) Members of boards of trustees and all noncertified
personnel in public school districts on or in the vicinity
of Indian reservations are encouraged to satisfy the
requirements for instruction in American Indian studies as
defined in 20-4-211."

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. THIS ACT IS EFFECTIVE ON
PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 219

2 INTRODUCED BY SEIFERT, GOODOVER, KESSLER, JENSEN, KEEDY,
 3 MEYER, UHDE, BURNETT, SMITH, KROPP, EUDAILY, STOBIE,
 4 SIVERTSEN, DOZIER, O'CONNELL, KEYSER, GILLIGAN, LORY, ELLIS,
 5 HAYNE, WYRICK, ERNST, MENAHAN, THOFT, MARKS, STAIGMILLER,
 6 KVAALEN, DONALDSON, CONROY, RAMIREZ, SCHULTZ, K. ROBBINS,
 7 ANDERSON, PORTER, SPILKER, JOHNSTON, IVERSON

8
 9 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 10 20-4-213, MCA, TO MAKE THE LAW REQUIRING THAT CERTAIN
 11 TEACHERS OBTAIN INSTRUCTION IN AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES
 12 PERMISSIVE RATHER THAN MANDATORY; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 13 EFFECTIVE DATE."

14
 15 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

16 Section 1. Section 20-4-213, MCA, is amended to read:
 17 "20-4-213. Qualification in Indian studies -- trustees
 18 and noncertified personnel. (1) ~~By duty in 1979, all boards~~
 19 Any board of trustees for an elementary and or secondary
 20 public school ~~districts~~ district on or ~~in~~ for a public
 21 ~~schools~~ school located in the vicinity of ~~Indian~~
 22 ~~reservations~~ an Indian reservation where the enrollment of
 23 Indian children qualifies the school for federal funds for
 24 Indian education programs ~~shall employ only those~~ may
 25 require that all of its certified personnel ~~who have~~

1 ~~satisfied~~ satisfy the requirements for instruction in
 2 American Indian studies as defined in 20-4-211. THIS
 3 REQUIREMENT MUST BE A LOCAL DISTRICT REQUIREMENT WITH
 4 ENFORCEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
 5 THE LOCAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

6 (2) Members of boards of trustees and all noncertified
 7 personnel in public school districts on or in the vicinity
 8 of Indian reservations are encouraged to satisfy the
 9 requirements for instruction in American Indian studies as
 10 defined in 20-4-211."

11 SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. THIS ACT IS EFFECTIVE ON
 12 PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 219
 2 INTRODUCED BY SEIFERT, GOODOVER, KESSLER, JENSEN, KEEDY,
 3 MEYER, UHDE, BURNETT, SMITH, KROPP, EUDAILY, STOBIE,
 4 SIVERTSEN, DOZIER, O'CONNELL, KEYSER, GILLIGAN, LORY, ELLIS,
 5 HAYNE, MYRICK, ERNST, MENAHAN, THOFF, MARKS, STAIGMILLER,
 6 KVAALEN, DONALDSON, CONROY, RAMIREZ, SCHULTZ, K. ROBBINS,
 7 ANDERSON, PORTER, SPILKER, JOHNSTON, IVERSON

8
 9 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 10 20-4-213, MCA, TO MAKE THE LAW REQUIRING THAT CERTAIN
 11 TEACHERS OBTAIN INSTRUCTION IN AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES
 12 PERMISSIVE RATHER THAN MANDATORY; PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 13 EFFECTIVE DATE."

14
 15 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 16 Section 1. Section 20-4-213, MCA, is amended to read:
 17 "20-4-213. Qualification in Indian studies -- trustees
 18 and noncertified personnel. (1) ~~By-duty-to-1979, all-boards~~
 19 ~~Any board~~ of trustees for an elementary and or secondary
 20 public school ~~districts~~ district on or in ~~for a~~ public
 21 ~~schools~~ ~~school~~ located in the vicinity of ~~indian~~
 22 ~~reservations~~ an Indian reservation where the enrollment of
 23 Indian children qualifies the school for federal funds for
 24 Indian education programs ~~shall employ only those~~ may
 25 require that all of its certified personnel ~~who have~~

1 ~~satisfied~~ satisfy the requirements for instruction in
 2 American Indian studies as defined in 20-4-211. THIS
 3 REQUIREMENT MUST BE A LOCAL DISTRICT REQUIREMENT WITH
 4 ENFORCEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
 5 THE LOCAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

6 (2) Members of boards of trustees and all noncertified
 7 personnel in public school districts on or in the vicinity
 8 of Indian reservations are encouraged to satisfy the
 9 requirements for instruction in American Indian studies as
 10 defined in 20-4-211."

11 SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. THIS ACT IS EFFECTIVE ON
 12 PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-